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M Gma |I Office of Public Accountability - Guam <admin@guamopa.com>

2nd Notice: Reminder of Procurement Training Compliance Report Pursuant to 5
GCA § 5141(n)

Ovita A. Nauta <Ovita.Nauta@gsadoa.guam.gov> Thu, Oct 28, 2021 at 2:46 PM
To: "admin@guamopa.com" <admin@guamopa.com>

Cc: Claudia Acfalle <Claudia.Acfalle@gsadoa.guam.gov>, Anita Cruz <Anita.Cruz@gsadoa.guam.gov>, Florence Salas
<Florence.Salas@doa.guam.gov>, Francis N Flisco <Francis.Flisco@doa.guam.gov>, Shane Ngata
<Shane.Ngata@doa.guam.gov>, "fjones@guamopa.com" <fjones@guamopa.com>

Hafa Adai. Attached is GSA’s Procurement Training Compliance Report in accordance with the
Guam OPA’s September 30, 2021 memorandum.

Kind regards,

Ovita A. Nauta
Administrative Services Officer
GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY (GSA)

Tel: (671) 475-1720; Fax: (671) 472-4217

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for sole use of intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by replying to this email and destroy/delete all copies of this email message.

From: Claudia Acfalle <Claudia.Acfalle@gsadoa.guam.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:13 AM

To: Ovita A. Nauta <Ovita.Nauta@gsadoa.guam.gov>

Cc: Anita Cruz <Anita.Cruz@gsadoa.guam.gov>

Subject: FW: 2nd Notice: Reminder of Procurement Training Compliance Report Pursuant to 5 GCA § 5141(n)

From: Frederick Jones <fjones@guamopa.com>
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 2:51 PM
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To: Frederick Jones <fjones@guamopa.com>
Cc: Office of Public Accountability <admin@guamopa.com>
Subject: 2nd Notice: Reminder of Procurement Training Compliance Report Pursuant to 5 GCA § 5141(n)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Government's Network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

ﬂ Procurement Training Compliance Report.PDF
= 42K

ﬂ GovGuam Procurement Training and Certification.pdf
= 99K



DEPARTMENT OF
lg . ADMINISTRATION

Depattamenton Atmenestrasion
P.0. Box 884 Hagatna, Guam 96932

GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY
EDWARD M. BIRN (AHENSION SETBISION HINIRAT}
DIRECTOR (DIREKTOT) TELEPHONE (TELEFON). (671) 475170771720

BERNADINE C, GINES

DEPUTY DIRECTOR
(SIGUNDO DIREKTOT)

Reply to:
GSA2021-10-035

October 28, 2021

MEMORANDUM

To: Benjamin J.F. Cruz
Public Auditor

From: Chief Procurement Officer

LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO
GOVERNOR (MAGA HAHA)

JOSHUA F. TENORIO
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR
(SEGUNDO MAGA LARY

Subject: Procurement Training Compliance Report Pursuant to 5§ GCA §5141(n)

Ref: Memorandum of September 30, 2021

Hafa Adai. In compliance and pursuantto 5 GCA §5141(n), the General Services Agency
(GSA) is submitting to the Public Auditor of Guam the list of employees that completed

each procurement training module and date of completion.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please don’t hesitate to
contact our office at 671-475-1707/1708 or email gsaprocurement@gsadoa.quam.gov .

Segrseramente,

ANITA T. CRUZ,Acting

Chief Procurement Officer

Attachment

GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY - 148 ROUTE | SOUTH MARINE CORPS DRIVE, PIiT, GUAM 96915

“TEL: (B71)475-1707/1708 " FAx: (67114724217



GOVERNMENT OF GUAM PROCUREMENT TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION
Department of Administration / General Services Agency (GSA) Personnel

NAME JOB TITLE MODULE 1 MODULE 2 MODULE 3 MODULE 4
Claudia S. Acfalle Chief Porcurement Officer February 15, 2013 August 31, 2013 September 1, 2015 November 23, 2015
Anita T. Cruz Buyer Supervisor (| February 15, 2013 August 31, 2013 June 18, 2017 November 23, 2015
Ovita A. Nauta Administrative Services Officer February 8, 2017 June 19, 2017 July 10, 2017
Dennis B. Pangan Buyer | October 16, 2021
Kryste! Tahimik-Guiao Buyer | October 16, 2021

Reuben Bugarin

Buyer |

October 16, 2021




